MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14, 2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

1.

_ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

entuee  bouswy ‘ prone: S 20 F2tr 49 7020

Company Name '
o 70 496 702

326 Lago ST 87 7
Street Address | Unit /Suite # Emailpmy A AIVE@ REUTASLRIUEN . COM
Duvemoae VR (G612 PncAwe® Rewtabagily , Com
City State Zip

I have read and understa‘d\the the Notice above:

| Signature: V’/h Printed Name and Titie?ﬁT 74194 N\cf/m W; ?@US, ENOM,(ZBW.

2.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

?E‘MM.)&\TG) \/G-@Kk. i&«OL Phone: 5k —.(cfS cl&ﬁr

Company Name
ax: S 28‘3&
232. KJOﬁsdwq EAST rax S 19

S}Leiet Address 4 | " Unit /Suite # Email: ‘ |
DDNF D N 08033 (\n onald . mauty @ RVE (D~
City State Zip
| have read understand the the Notice above: \
Signature: Vo Printed Name and Tltlmmd),\/[ﬁm v l l@ Vf&d IpL"EW&
{ IUJ
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
/A//ﬁé/:’ug C s e LTI Phone: &£/0 ~ SIGE - ¢/2 e [
Company Name C o B S
__ - | ,  Fax G- E~720%2
/ c?,, @ ,ﬁ""!).ﬁf//lﬁiﬂf’//ﬁv{ .5(,(, ‘é ey
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
‘/57{’?‘/5 /e/? e/ ﬂ/ 7 JE0l 7 /‘/77'&;;/,--55)/’: G pRT X ST RS // ;@
City State Zip ¢ et i
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signa’ture:‘/ /ﬁ%’ %M Printed Name and Title /E;;(/’ /ﬁﬁé&?&(ﬁ/, Frep] plex sger



MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14, 2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is nof liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

y
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

CrperE5mworrsd :Fmsmmcee ¢ prone: Y0042 -570

Company Name

201 Quagtee. U{?—m . =
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Vew L&»D; Wt 438 Mt & CELADD. Com

City . ' Stafe e ~ Zip

i have read stand tice above: |
Slgnaturm me and Title M@H"(ﬁb i’DB(ﬁCHM IM.E)N\@E:‘&

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Lo | TRERH @ON + SOUENTUT NG prone: 2&6‘64\“4592@ X

Company Name _ .
, - ~AOUD

7771 Geeuviue RKE =sowed Fac 215 5414
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

@ém wSPOEE PN &0 3 e%eber\/\&rde Ceanden, vy
City State Zip _ ‘ o
| have read and understandge the Notice above:

------ v T e AN

Signature M Printed Name and Title (= "€ LLE. s 6‘1-@\/(9@

6.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Qoﬁﬂr’/‘wm (e 4 Sonu eryor) Phone: Z\V — AL et ~AToo

Company Name 7 ; )
(&2 ew oo - Ya\m (eq Lo Sie soofed 2X1 — It = 2639

Street Address " Unit /Suite # Email;

Jewtowd A \gaao Acrvers @ pes—ciuil. o
City State Zip '

} have read and understand the the, Notige above:
Signature}ﬂ // //} }' Printed Name and Title MM Hﬂ\f@s{,?fu&: T anﬁ\A

)



MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14, 2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

7.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
‘DO& C"ﬁlfleumq g (vt pon gt | ijuh[:wj Phone: 6.0?*- by29 - ¥89 ’/§30 S04/ 7
Company Name’ ~ -
f pany . Fax: C20-659-0/1 S
o fox (653
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Wﬂfffcb#/\ (W}— /‘5’6(/() Erpaue] @ pe?2-C  (ym
City State Zip 7
| have read and unW&iabove:
J— Ao .
Signature: Printed Name and Title <=7 & 4‘*’/'54‘5 1 )ﬂé/
é N’ /
8.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

GILMEE & AssoCIrTes, inGy Phone: 21% BAS AR3O

Company Name
Fax 219 R4S 8606
S E. BUieR AVE SViTE 10

L4

Street Address Unit /Suite # Emait;
NEW BRI 1290l careen® di\more ~4$50¢. Camn
City State Zip = b
| have read wsta he the Notice above:
ﬁgnature Printed Name and Title SHENS GREBN, Blpg
\/a war Rive YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
I%B Meahl 5\ Co Phone: 4 -533- 2S6%
Company Name
B ‘ Fax:
7S 2. 2w St Swite [0]
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
i . i
Lo\ v Jon 1)C- 19297 X@\f@&dw\w\yu R
City State Zip -

{ have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: Qb</\"‘“’“"“/“v’\ggt“‘“% Printed Name and Title Kaviewr [hve | Sr Suv Sunbi/]
5 /




MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14, 2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in tfransmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

10.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
C [CRT S /‘\5 wocieten kg Phone: F R O Ta A
Company Name
N Fax: DA B R B
P70 WPore A Iy ova
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
(\‘\\ L \\)-—.i-.- EaE IR UV h“-)n‘l\» | E" q r) i (_’% [ 6-:) oy LB Y, L e R P RN
City State Zip
{ have read and understand the the Notice above:
— e ) ) — ‘
Signature: %w--/ b F o o Printed Name and Title Doveila. Rzence | 7dou G vologiz b

11.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Mh wiswee Enieopzmtuie Gaso?, Tnc. Phone: 215 - GHé 5595
Company Name
Fax: 215 ~BS7 - O5 4O

21z N M S  Bap

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

Mot Waies PA . (gysYy de ¥t @ peer. Comn
City State Zip J

| have read and unde nd the the Notice above:
Signature: Z Printed Name and Title DAV\B Q\‘mo Q;\n - E\.IG i~ BV

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
[ /’éfm/// s LA yez:ﬂj C/{Jf\//} Phone: Z2./§ - &% - (S 2.6

Company Name

o . Fax:

VD al [M f'u;/f /

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

M/«z{w:/tm?// PH [ &976 /A‘/;M'M /l/’:’/f L ',;;ry'd//é?nlq‘ilftfzé’//ifé -y

City State Zip
| have read?j derstand the the Notice above:

,M@M/ﬁ ?/ // Printed Name and Title \././):‘M &J r‘"ﬂ /%{ f/ /}7; ?/jﬁ?«ﬁ'

Signature:




MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

Aprii 14, 2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

13;JEP'=-‘A\M€'QM~&E YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

= Cz-dﬁ%/gm IM . Phone: (AM\, 33 -$794—-
ompany Name S — SO 2
| o MADISOW Ave Sun-e ZZPFaX: ”‘(&ﬂ—\ AHU=D

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

City State Zip

I have read and UfAg&rs

Pave McNempe YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
F.X, BRownNeE, /WC Phone:  ZI1S-302 3576

Company Name -
Fax: 21§ ~3562 - 296
HOV S, Broay Sy

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

CMNISDACE PH [ e PR J
City State Zip . ‘ iAE e
I have read and understand thesthe Notice above: pmec nermar 1[)( é’, WA o
Signature: 7/ 7l G /V/V/L{_/ Printed Name and Title (Pfﬁ\)‘- A M L NEW}AE C:pwv‘r" Mﬁ:\}
15.

[ § J AR %EL { B YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

AnyoGrrene T Covs  rroe SR~ 05 767
Company Name . . .

LA Lree B 5 2o, FAX Yo L~ T &% L) 5
< WALTEe T Topdw Brus 229 -
Street Address Unit /&uite Email;
Fem LOZTI4%0 AN o972 J /&9/@% A M b/',f 8 (ReNE Ly

Uezeemwn VA 19443 - AMERRNE @ C2opSPeereld . dougy

$oer .

C

City 7 State Zip
| have read erstqnd Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title L'JZ’WJ%@M PE—"‘ Sup, Eror



MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Designh & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14, 2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

16. .

\Bﬁl vid Tumes ___YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
gﬁ\)d'\@(d \‘—TAMES LA Phone:/Z] §} AYS -G oo
Company Name 2 .

- : {‘5’ . S— - 941 0(

;Lfg(g FD?J’-U{ M “@‘_’QC)D Fax C ) ;Hﬁ
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

;B@\[ ;e/s\&mm m 1390l DEones@ 1 EN ¢ Unazts” « (L am
city / State Zip 2
I have refd and u d? stand the the Notice above: .
Signature: : . vf\/ Printed Name and Title M:“@'Yi /‘}\(J' WSA’?QQHL
17.

ERE AR/ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

QURSICH ASCCUATES, (MC, hone: /O~ B2 2~ OL O

Company Name L ' } '
2129 B, HigH STrREEZT Gl B2~ 2240

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

YOTITSTOA, . 3 [(F4H erve. S man & bersich . comg

City ' State Zip

I have read and understand th the Notice above
Signature: &"V l/z""/}/”;ﬂ”v Printed Name and Title AR (WWAGAL EALSAZEER

[
18.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
/7-9%'//14—-17’7( E46 e ey i Phone: 594’5 370 (532
Company Name
Fax:
S~ Lommgace  HWay I
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Y T2 Mg 2L STALLET éﬂamﬁf’m-hﬁ( E~Yy Lo
City State Zip

| have read and undqg}stand the the Notice above:

Signature: //””’ Printed Name and Title S &4 . TzarlFy iz




MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14, 2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

19.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Wbt FeseARHsE DEVELL Pt copf Phone: __6[d -pbs ~610]
Company Name &/ 204 "76/_3
Fax: — -
28 W Beshp ST
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Berdiettan P4 1Rl Isiebert@ drde csm
City State Zip ' -
i have read %and the the Notice above:
Signature: W Printed Name and Title ‘ﬁbkf i SIBELT - LA
. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
TTELOKHOUSE  BEwainGed., [N, Phone: (2{0 -'???}-? _BOCC

Company Name

Fax: (el , 96 - 2908=<

320 RENERE. SOULEVARIDS

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
SN INC ézcg T @E 19608, . A crg[e,(c & s:\('ée:nac.- CLmM
cly State Zip AOTERC @ STSEZIN C - COM

i have read and underst %ﬂce above:
Signature: Printed Name and Tite AR\sTIDES / QIELIZ& Pecol. MéR .

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

C/m ( i@(‘jmg W RQWM Phone: (ﬂ?}%%—gmf@?é;
géa?y/\?gyﬁ\ M&gﬂ%ﬁﬁ# Fax: (2{%?} B%N“"” E?%Q

Street Address Unit /Suite #
bm lesivin, [ (erfo!
C:ty s State Zip

} have read pnc

thethe Notlce above: u :
Signaturé. ; -:'*‘ . Printed Name and Title g(f’ﬁ%/ "l !75( J@E

e D echr OF [ahlscapa




MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14, 2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

22.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

McMahpon Hssociates 10, prone: 215 283 a4y x 75t

Company Name . — > C\V
425 Lommerce Dr Suk200 ™ L5 243 - GYHA

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

Fort Haﬂ’lmh?” PA 14034 Shutler @ mumabonasiciales com
City State Zip

I have read

d understand the the Notice above:

Signature;

5
] m Printed Name and Title SJ'@/)}’?C{V)'& BM‘HI’J’" PfD,((f Mf{(

23.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
//”a’ﬂ( ’Qawmwg (1“(} %('&}"/\ Phone: 6/() KC% /fw; /O()
Company Name <
. . . _ AN EINNG
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

(Bt trop 7?’4 s, _ffjar BT et por

City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above: P
7 <, % ’\/ <
Signam_ﬁm Printed Name and Titie—ﬁ; i D
> )

“* YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
/‘Q 7/' [%Q/(W Phone: /() _ble F g&é‘/g’
Company Name
ax: O Gt LU
200 Levorng Ml 0L 2 Tos T 2223
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
ol ()/W,,J Aoy 4ps (@) g [fdesigne.cor
ity ate ip

| have read and nderstand the the Notice above:
Signature: fi&j‘&?@”ﬂw Printed Name and Title YAW\{){JW @i&? !0.( . /A&‘MJ%Q@Q &Q{

AN

2V e



MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14, 2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining ali bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

25,
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

ML Enagone 6\(@"‘“"‘}/’ Phone: (e (& = S2°5 ~ (2D o
J

Company Name A - j
25 o r‘éﬁw‘_&%ﬁ_‘g 4%5{\: Fax _ (078 ~“B2K ‘S,{/{x {
g £ =
Street Address L Unit /Suite # Email:
Clow “ly o o 4&-@@M (Rfﬂt 140 /% f?‘)/ff/ //") LA A - IV
City State Zip I o N
} have read and unders the the Notice above:
| Signature: ( ) @l\wﬁ%/e /T/(\/( Printed Name and Title | | 1<i7y Dé% (2 \)ﬁz%"ﬁdﬁﬂv‘
26.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Phone: <15 2€79. g??@

“The KA

Company Name

S Walndd S e, Foo
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Pridadeldéa  PA 1397

City State Zip
| have read and

U w the Notice above:
Printed Name and Title ML& Bl gﬁm‘f@f@ ‘?Q ?&gﬁ%ﬁﬁ ¢ ?’@%{ |
gt

Signatur:

27.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

C?w gg DM¥@§ gt Phone: 247~ 8% - 4808

Company Name DI ESL - $F/
Fax: s

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

O (740/ s @ eccdavicson.con
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature. /féf/%,@% ;;v ... Printed Name and Title /M //{M F «g@%&@ Sen fffdﬂf

Ay,




MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14, 2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

28.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Toqu“ Ase ™ can ‘\'Hnﬁwagof\ “SJ‘\‘T) Phone: 610 3’66 CH

Company Name . 6 0 HGS (M“T%
7535 \indeor Dewe.  Suile 30MB  Fex |
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emii'I :
AUBATOWN PA (2195 3SCuANYBL © TAT, Lo
City State Zip
I have read Apdunderstand the the Notice above: 'GMIGQ
—_— NG S
| Signature: W Printed Name and Title Jov L SCRA ¢ AQSU(/)ATB
29. ;
EVM &ONQ’ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
f?’/ﬁ /%SI’%?ME‘CS Phone: _Z{§ 8o Mo
Company Name
Fax:
598 Rupiound ok B1g 318 >
Street Addréss Unit /Suite # Email:
PugHos A M BA 1942 E%ToNE € THDHASOC AIES . coM
City State Zip
| have read and u@{emd/thetie_l\lgﬁce above:
| Signature: ___ — " Printed Name and Title "OA €T, & yraqo Yo
30. <
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
CMW C[i/’? "} 1neeciny Phone: T/ 7~ 90/~ 70355
Company Name { =7 ap) - 205 7
.;2870 /j;rpcilf% ZG ﬂﬂ'ﬂ Fax: :
Street Address Unit /Suite # emai: £ POPlas ke € Ceﬂ‘fvrt/é/)j .o
et Comberlogd A [T070 ryosp lasths ECEA y oty S
City State Zip mrzdoi dlo@ ceatu ryenge Om

| have read and understand the the Notlce above;

Signature: W/ it Printed Name and Title /&7 % //7&65&1 Vice /{\"ﬁM




MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14, 2015 2:30 PM
NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the

County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents inciuding Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!1
Moish, Kmpm. * Assorns, Phone: (0. B4 2Tmn
Company Name -
pany Fax: wio. GH41.2769
3500 pidchBpl A | 40 TE 3w |
Street Address ' ' Unit /Suite # Email;
Awg@w%g 4. (6o BB esph & MG tong
City ' State Zip
t have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: 42 Printed Name and Title  BRAM L forimiet  spw. MoT. mid,,
/
/Z\ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Bocrtaax Herw Jroe Phone: 218 - Qo i1—-&5¢7

Company Name

gﬁr5¢17 G){LP«M‘LQ PKWV JO O Fax:

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: _
Centalpflec, Fa 1603 ¥ hoptioa@ bhba con
City ' State Zip !
| have read and understand the the Notice above: ; T
\ ‘ ) -~
Signature: %E‘” PJ Printed Name and Title j;;““ & /'é{’lé.«d, e CK"”’Z"LA”““D’N%
N v
8.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

A uonced @/r@é’r‘m‘/ﬁ / e Phone: _lp/ (0 - B4 - GEOD

Company Name

Fax:
[0S pviclveno Dr.
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
; Y oy - - . - i 3 d o ¢ . ..
West Chestcr  TPf L EX~YS) (L0107 Kir) (0 antiry edaecse cnt @ (<)
City State Zip U

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: f “ﬁk// /{ 7 \__\@ L j,‘;. Printed Name and Title £ nn g g len 4 (€ i~




MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14, 2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

?}\S( \K YOU MUST PRINT CLLEARLY!
C 7 ' ; = i / Phone ’ & %? g?
Company Name . § »
000 Mab s e % Jifg2ze 14
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
GHUET.L CLOPSPECTER . (oW,
fi\)ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%@‘%w%\} / %A@? fﬁfiﬁg;m grasquce€ 4
ity tate ip

| have read and fthie the Notice above:

Dig. ‘

G LEN VAshges

Signature; " e Printed Name and Title
pd VA /
) A=
e YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
‘Pgmmoq\n Associmaries Phone: 2% 584 - o o4
Company Name
215 345185
{$0] ManaSt. Dute 220 o
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
Watpioetony B 13476 rotten @) pennont. copr
City State Zip J !

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signatureb“vQQ m Printed Name and Tite  JOBL TOTTEN 4 Uedpscape Mrref
~)

£

.(}\3 F\.
¢ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Urloen ‘c:Ao\ neess ]:«c . Phone: /% = TR~ B8O

Company Name” - )
Pany Fax.  R/s-T22-8082
$30 funlmat Sofcoel”

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Thied eleh: Uoe Sbbrvese e 50 arl: haers

h'g l/\‘\o‘CLQ ?L o ‘_’//,\c / 7/06 ") L{M@}@ PRI ET- N e/‘ﬁ VARE S Cedegn
City State Zip ‘

| have read and :iritwhe the Notice above:
Signature: rinted Name and Title \\D&MN&\ ‘&MMQS TE .




MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14, 2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

”n %
- YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
LW THRES Gronf, /KC. Phone: _ 2(5~ FE6€- (211
Company Name , X
vp ’ : Fax: 2S5~ FEC - /2—-4' s
ENWZ Ol Etay Coni>
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
L ersviceel Vs (794 DAL @ ERR Tit feS . Cort
City State Zip '
| have read and understand the the Notice above: I Ao o Aree ,
_ Signature: %J , Printed Name and Title ﬁ%ﬁl‘// ﬂf/&)\/ﬂé&?ﬁ
b R YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

W5 CM Phone: 464 -75) — 574 ¢
Company Name Foc Ly g -5~ s0d7

jood i arth Ave SEcowd FLR
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
[ ol Fevsion  PA j74e¢ TPRYBELLA @ WBCM . COM
City State Zip ‘

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

> o . - i >
y e ;g o ! P LD K
Signature: “%A /el prinedNameandTite  Torn TRyBECA  Vice TRES

¢/
24 A

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

KT P ot \GOUTIu v i el S Phone: @l¢ 295 - 77

Company Name - i
Fax: (ol 2G| @547

(D7D LR Tew  BW Seith g

Sireet Address Unit /Suite # Email:
WEseasyLLE P Glofo S e L O EE SOt CautoTing BVGAEEAS Com
City State Zip

I have read and understand the the Notice ahove:

Signature: - ,)» -
-

Printed Name and Title., {/’;Sm\"} SHAWERYELD Aot #5. Aecl (T

200



MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14,2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

6.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
M\Cuaet Bhrvel £ prone: 205 442 4444
Company Name . '
2lo Gthamstal. RY rex
Street Addre_ss Unit /Suite # Email:
HoSham  PA 19044 MACLEt, SZILA G @ M BAKER iasTL
City State Zip . Ca M

i have read and understand the the Notice above:
g A . TEC k. )
Signature:/zz‘/’( M{ Printed Name and Title _ [WV C D‘Aﬁ SZUAGIL speeat ST

.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

C ['( A’ Phone: LlO - (]D q 2= / HGS
Company Name ‘ . @ . C/q > . 6 24 L/
160 et € = hve Sorke c ™ &
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
K ng a/ Piussia A o6 NPof 1 gkﬂc}\acowp ANIES Com
city f 1 State Zip v s '

| have read and understand the trle Notice above:

Signature: f\)

fua%fm (Pcwu/f//i Printed Name and Title ’p{jr'fna R(PCLF AL ?wE QCVLE%G,_ -

o)
' YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

S/MONE _COLLS /W erone:___(p/0 229 700/

Company Name
//? é éﬁmf/ﬁ %/"’ Fax: é/o @37 7é0é
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: ,
N A S P /’Pf /9 40/ Wﬂ//fﬂ(é’ Silore & //4'5_ 4
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

P

Signature: Prinfed Name and Title




MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14,2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14, 2015 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Upper Bucks Rail Trail Design & Engineering Services
Spec #17-05/15

April 14, 2015 2:30 PM

County of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance:
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